CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS

NEW YORK

May 1, 2018
TO: The Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT:  Chemical Application at Hyde Park Golf Course

We respectfully request you authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement as follows:

WITH: Ferta-Lawn / Executive Landscaping Inc.
2954 Niagara Falls Boulevard
North Tonawanda, New York 14120

FOR: Chemical Application at Hyde Park Golf Course
Labor only, approximately 10 applications plus
1 winter application $1,200.00/application

The Purchasing Division certifies that quotations for this service were solicited in accordance
with the adopted Purchasing Manual and that the above-referenced vendor submitted the lowest price per
application. The exact number of applications required is unknown at this time and will be adjusted based
upon weather and course conditions. The course has historically required an average of ten (10) seasonal
applications per year, and one (1) additional winter application.

Two other quotations were received from Rooted Earth Care LLC ($1,225.00 per application) and
Andre & Son, Inc. ($1,800.00 per application).

Funds for this expenditure are available in the budget code GC.7250.0200.0110.000. Will the

Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement in a form acceptable to the
Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas A. Melson
City Administrator

Douglas A. Janese, Jr.
Purchasing Agent
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